

ANTONY M. WYLAM

Tree Surgery Specialist

COMPREHENSIVE INSURANCE  
ESTIMATES AND ADVICE FREE



Tree officer  
Development Management  
Registration & Planning  
Camden Town Hall  
Judd St  
WC1H 9SE

Dear tree officer,  
I write concerning a lime tree between nos 2  
and 3 Regal Lane NW1  
I believe the road belongs to the Crown.  
However some of the occupants wish to help  
stop the damage ~~to~~ doing to the houses  
and gardens which it is hitting.  
Initially permission is sought to reduce  
the tree as before by approx. 4 as the first  
step to possibly removing it in later years.  
The tree is in the passageway between nos  
2 & 3. It is easily viewed by just passing in.

and using the path toward, the  
back, new growth at the top would be removed  
and branches striking the building, mortared to  
clean but leaving epicormic thick growth  
for appearance -

The road is a dead end so it is unwise  
to drive further than the second corner

I look forward to hearing from you

Yours Sincerely

